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LETTER ORDER
WITHDRAWING VENDOR REGISTRATION

Via certified mail

April Quinn, President Americas
R-GA Media Group, Inc.

205 West 28t Street

New York, NY 10001

RE: Request of R-GA Media Group, Inc. (VRF #94901) for Withdrawal of its Vendor Registration
ORDER NO. 2744
Dear April Quinn:

On April 20, 2023, R-GA Media Group, Inc. (“R-GA”), a digital advertising company, filed a vendor
registration form (“VRF”) through Borgata Hotel, Casino, and Spa. Thereafter, on September 27, 2023,
R-GA filed a vendor registration supplemental disclosure form (“VRSDF”).

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-76, the Division of Gaming Enforcement (“Division”) commenced an
investigation of R-GA and its qualifiers as disclosed on the VRF. Thereafter, on April 12, 2024, the Division
received an email formally requesting the withdrawal of R-GA’s vendor registration from R-GA’s Executive
Director.

The Division conducted a preliminary investigation of R-GA and its qualifiers prior to the receipt
of this withdrawal request. The results of that preliminary investigation, although incomplete, reflect no
substantive derogatory information since the completed vendor registration filings were submitted

R-GA has transacted $94,436 in business with the Atlantic City casinos in the previous 12
months, with the last reported transaction occurring in January 2024.

Therefore pursuant to N.J.A.C. 13:69A-8.6(a), it is hereby ORDERED that the vendor registration

of R-GA is WITHDRAWN.
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It is further ORDERED that R-GA be removed from the Active Vendors List pursuant to its request.

It is further ORDERED that pursuant to N.J.A.C. 13:69A-8.6(a), R-GA shall not be eligible to apply
again for licensure, registration, or approval until the expiration of one year from the date of this Order.

It is further ORDERED that the granting of this withdrawal is without prejudice to any position that
the Division may take regarding any subsequent applications or registrations which may be made by R-
GA.
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ate SW 17, 2024 Mary J{F%erty

Interim Director
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Distribution:

Louis S. Rogacki, Deputy Director, Division of Gaming Enforcement

Chuck Kimmel, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Gaming Enforcement

Ed Schroeder, Deputy Chief of Investigations, Division of Gaming Enforcement
Anthony Bello, Administrator of Investigations, Division of Gaming Enforcement
Mary Ingenito, SILB Applications Intake Unit, Division of Gaming Enforcement
Karen Kindle, Identification Unit, Division of Gaming Enforcement

Bridget Gable, SILB Applications Intake Unit, Division of Gaming Enforcement
Bridget Lombard, Analyst, Division of Gaming Enforcement

Kerrin Sorensen, Analyst, Division of Gaming Enforcement

DGE Records Section - File: Vendor No. 94901

CC: Casino Distribution List



